
From: Christina Carey
To: larry.abrams@eeoc.gov
Subject: Status of Ruling on Complainant"s Motion - Diana Sygula v. VA - EEOC No: 532-2021-00072X; Agency No: 200J-

0541-202010557731
Date: Monday, July 24, 2023 4:18:09 PM

Dear Judge Abrams:
 
Ms. Groedel would like to inquire as to your ruling on Complainant’s Motion for Leave to File
Third Amended Complaint Instanter filed on April 25, 2023 in the above-referenced matter.  
 
Yours truly,

Christina L. Carey
Christina L. Carey
Office Manager/Paralegal
208 Spriggel Drive
Munroe Falls, Ohio  44262
1291 SW Mulberry Way
Boca Raton, FL  33486
phone:  (440) 207-9557
              (440) 230-3808
Fax:       (440) 664-2478
Email:    ccarey@groedel-law.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE:  This e-mail is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise protected
from disclosure.  Dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail or the information
herein by anyone other than the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for
delivering the message to the intended recipient, is prohibited.  If you have received this e-
mail in error, please call Christina Carey at 440-207-9557 and destroy the original message
and all copies.
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